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STRIKE
FAX TOP URGENT 06.12.2005 / 1800h
To: Fracht AG Geneva Export Department
Attn.: Mr. Fontaine Fax Nr. 022 798 67 73

Your booking of Dangerous Goods/Cargo Aircraft Only to Islamabad

AWB Nr.: 214-7824 2585 GVA-BSL-KHI-ISB 400 kg
Total 2 Pal,, each 120 x 80 x 180 ¢cm = 1,536 m3

Dear Mr, Fontaine

We kindly ask you to accept our utmost apologies, but Pakistan International Airlines
cannot, at the moment, accept any Cargo Aircraft Only Dangerous Goods to ISB. An
embargo has been placed on CAD goods to destinations other than Karachi, Reason
being the special sltuation at the moment with relief goods for Pakistan,

We are well aware that you already made this booking with us on Friday, December
2nd, 2005 (two working days ago). Unfortunately we were not advised in advance, or we
would have of course advised you immediately, at the time of your booking with us.

We booked your shipment with the responsible PIA Cargo offices in Frankfurt and
Karachi, and it was accepted, but unfortunately we have received only now a negative
information. Again we must kindly ask you to please accept our utmost apologies for
this terrible case of misinformation, We are well aware that this is a big inconvenience
for you and your cllent. Please note we would like to accept your shipment, but the
dacigion has been taken by the PK cargo head office In Karachl.

As a possible solution, we would like to advise you that we/PK can transport the goods
upte Karachl, so If the cllent is agreeable to change the airport of destination to KHI,
we would of course accept this booking, under the same AWB number.

We must kindly ask you to re-evaluate the situation with your client and advise us
as soon as possible what we are to do with this booking.

With many thanks in advance for your understanding and kind co-operation,
With best regards,

Your Cargo GSA represantative for PIA Switzerland
Strike ZRH / Eric Roth
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